Novry H Saliha

From: Eveline Novianty

Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2023 12:20 PM

To: Novry H Saliha; Muhammad Ersyad; Adi Ismail Aminuddin; Shandy Sonjaya Brata

Cc: Eve Megarani; Febrina Vience; Rohmat Murtono

Subject: FW: SEAT CONFIRMATION_FUNDAMENTAL DEWATERING PUMP_TC CILEUNGSI_ILT_17_
18 OCTOBER 2023

Dear Kak Novry, Mas Ersyad,

Mohon dibantu teman teman menggunakan link berikut untuk buat TCAR Training Dewatering minggu depan di TC Cileungsi

http://tcar-ecv.trakindo.co.id/

1B2303105893 | 21173 | Shandy Sonjaya Brata 10C9060HA TEMBAGAPURA | Kuala Kencana Senior Technician | DEWATERING PUMP
. - . http://tcar-ecv.trakindo.co.id/’
1B2303105900 | 25252 | Adi Ismail Aminuddin 10C9060HA TEMBAGAPURA | Kuala Kencana Technician DEWATERING PUMP

TErima kasih banyak

Best Regards,
Eveline Novianty

HC&SS/Tembagapura

PT Trakindo Utama

Tembagapura Division

JIn. Kuala Tembaga Lot E3, Light Industrial Park.
Kuala Kencana, Mimika, Papua 99920, Indonesia
Tel. +62 901 438250

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook * LinkedIn ¢ YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama
Instagram: @trakindoutama

ADVANCING FORWARD®

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo

From: Tri Setyo Adi <tri.adi@trakindo.co.id>
Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2023 12:16 PM

To: Hamzah <H.Hamzah@trakindo.co.id>; Indra Noer Fadilla <Indra.N.Fadilla@trakindo.co.id>; Dody Rosiyanto
<Dody.Rosiyanto@trakindo.co.id>; Edy Suyanto <Edy.Suyanto@trakindo.co.id>; Yoyok Handi Santoso
<Yoyok.H.Santoso@trakindo.co.id>; Ardan Am <Ardan.Am@trakindo.co.id>; | Gede Agus Arisanto

<|.G.A.Arisanto@trakindo.co.id>; Supriyadi <SUPRIYADI.SUPRIYADI@TRAKINDO.CO.ID>; Chandra Agustian

<Chandra.Agustian@trakindo.co.id>; Andika Khairul Anam <Andika.K.Anam@trakindo.co.id>; Muhammad Rajeb Al Fiza
<muhammad.r.a.fiza@trakindo.co.id>; Alfian Noor Rifani <Alfian.N.Rifani@trakindo.co.id>; Shandy Sonjaya Brata
<Shandy.S.Brata@trakindo.co.id>; Adi Ismail Aminuddin <Adi.l.Aminuddin@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: Sumardi <sumardi@trakindo.co.id>; Mardiono <mardiono@trakindo.co.id>; Abdul Rachman
<abdul.rachman@trakindo.co.id>; Muhammad Agus Fu'Ad Ismail <Muhammad.A.F.Ismail@trakindo.co.id>; Suparno
<S.Suparno@trakindo.co.id>; Aan Wijanarko <Aan.Wijanarko@trakindo.co.id>, Muhammad Agus Fu'Ad Ismail
<Muhammad.A.F.Ismail@trakindo.co.id>; Cahyo Siswoyo <cahyo.siswoyo@trakindo.co.id>; Putut Hendro Sarwono
<putut.sarwono@trakindo.co.id>; Eko Budiarto <eko.budiarto@trakindo.co.id>; Feriyansyah
<F.Feriyansyah@trakindo.co.id>; Achmad Taufik <achmad.taufik@trakindo.co.id>; Ridwan Undru
<ridwan.undru@trakindo.co.id>; Agus Hermanto <agus.hermanto@trakindo.co.id>; Rony Anas
<rony.anas@trakindo.co.id>; Apriyadi <A.Apriyadi@trakindo.co.id>; Erni Yulianita Carolina
<erni.carolina@trakindo.co.id>; Yenni Yohanes <yenni.yohanes@trakindo.co.id>; Sony Djuhansyah

<sdjuhans@trakindo.co.id>; Syarifah Maulina <syarifah.maulina@trakindo.co.id>; Eka Windriardi Wijana

<Eka.W.Wijana@trakindo.co.id>; Ade Kurniawan <ade.kurniawan@trakindo.co.id>; Suwandi Susmoro
<suwandi.susmoro@trakindo.co.id>; Setyo Baskoro <setyo.baskoro@trakindo.co.id>; Triwantoro
<triwantoro@trakindo.co.id>; Rinny Nur Pratiwi <rinny.pratiwi@trakindo.co.id>; Eveline Novianty
<Eveline.Novianty@trakindo.co.id>; Eve Megarani <Eve.Megarani@trakindo.co.id>; Febrina Vience

<febrina.vience@trakindo.co.id>

Subject: RE: SEAT CONFIRMATION_FUNDAMENTAL DEWATERING PUMP_TC CILEUNGSI_ILT_17_18 OCTOBER 2023

Dear Team,

Kindly lock your schedule for the following :



Training Title : FUNDAMENTAL DEWATERING PUMP
Date : 17 - 18 OCTOBER 2023
Duration : 08.00-17.00 WIB
Location : TC Cileungsi
Facilitator : Mr. Setyo Baskoro & Mr. Rony Anas
List Participant :
Cost o s
10 No SN | Employee Name Division Branch Position
Center
. - http://tcar-ecv.trakindo.co.id/
1B2303105327 | 24099 | Hamzah 10G3860HA | NORTHERN KAL | Sangatta Senior Technician | =\ TERING PUMP
. . - http://tcar-ecv.trakindo.co.id/
1B2303105331 | 24832 | Indra Noer Fadilla 10G3860HA NORTHERN KAL Sangatta Senior Technician DEWATERING PUMP
. . . . - http://tcar-ecv.trakindo.co.id/
1B2303105335 | 29772 | Dody Rosiyanto 10G0560HA NORTHERN KAL Samarinda Site | Senior Technician DEWATERING PUMP
. . . - http://tcar-ecv.trakindo.co.id/
1B2303105340 | 21647 | Edy Suyanto 10G0560HA NORTHERN KAL Samarinda Site | Senior Technician DEWATERING PUMP
. : . - http://tcar-ecv.trakindo.co.id/
1B2303105344 | 23226 | Yoyok Handi Santoso 10G3260HA | NORTHERN KAL | Samarinda Senior Technician | e\ ATERING PUMP
. . - http://tcar-ecv.trakindo.co.id/
1B2303105347 | 22594 | Ardan AM 10G0S60HA | NORTHERN KAL | Samarinda Site | Technician DEWATERING PUMP
. . . . http://tcar-ecv.trakindo.co.id/
1B2303105350 | 46023 | | Gede Agus Arisanto 10H3460HA SOUTHERN KAL Banjarmasin Technician DEWATERING PUMP
. . . - http://tcar-ecv.trakindo.co.id/
1B2303105354 22022 | Supriyadi 10H3460HA SOUTHERN KAL Banjarmasin Senior Technician DEWATERING PUMP
. - http://tcar-ecv.trakindo.co.id/
1B2303105357 | 47903 | Chandra Agustian 10H3560HA | SOUTHERN KAL | Tenung Technician DEWATERING PUMP
. . http://tcar-ecv.trakindo.co.id/
182303105362 | 34830 | Andika Khairul Anam | "0M3%60HA | soyTHERN KAL | TeMUN9 Technician DEWATERING PUMP
. http://tcar-ecv.trakindo.co.id/
182303105370 | 45547 | Muhammad Rejeb Al Fiza | '0M8880HA | souTHERN KL | Ranta Technician DEWATERING PUMP
- http:/tcar-ecv.trakindo.co.id/
1B2303105375 | 48691 | Alfian Noor Rifani 10H8660HA | SOUTHERN KAL | Rantau Technician DEWATERING PUMP
. http://tcar-ecv.trakindo.co.id/
1B2303105893 | 21173 | Shandy Sonjaya Brata 10C9060HA | TEMBAGAPURA | KualaKencana | gopior Technician | DEWATERING PUMP
. S . http://tcar-ecv.trakindo.co.id/
1B2303105900 | 25252 | Adi Ismail Aminuddin 10C9060HA | TEMBAGAPURA Kuala Kencana | 1o hnician DEWATERING PUMP

Training Center will provide dormitory including meals & laundry for the participants who will attend the
training. All participant have to check-in at the dormitory before training started and Check out after
training finished.

Check In
Check Out

: 16 October 2023
: 19 October 2023

Please create TEP and inform by email after submit SF. / Please create TCAR with link provided.

Should you need further information please don't hesitate to contact us.

Note :

« Participants have and are confirmed to have received the third vaccine (booster).

- Ensuring compliance with all applicable rules at the TC location.
« Please bring Safety Shoes.

Terima kasih

Tri Setyo Adi

Learning & Development Department

PT Trakindo Utama - TC Cileungsi
JI. Raya Narogong KM. 19 Cileungsi, Bogor 16820, Indonesia

Telp. +62 21 823 3361 + Polycom: - - Mobile: +62 811 591 5563
www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook ¢ LinkedIn ¢« YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama

Instagram: @trakindoutama



ADVANCING FORWARD®

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group



